
Subject RE: Mapua & Districts Walking & Cycle maps

From Beryl Wilkes <Beryl.Wilkes@tasman.govt.nz>

To MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>

Date 2021-05-18 15:57

Hi Marion

I do remember the old map but can't seem to locate it I have asked some of the other team members if they s�ll have

it.

Our GIS shows the loca�ons as indica�ve walkways so can send you those but thought the original would also be of

benefit.

I will send the GIS ones if we can't find it or both if we can later in the week.

Regards Beryl

Beryl Wilkes

Senior Horticultural Officer

DDI +64 3 543 8391  |  Beryl.Wilkes@tasman.govt.nz

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete

From: MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>

Sent: Saturday, 15 May 2021 12:32 pm

To: Beryl Wilkes <Beryl.Wilkes@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: Mapua & Districts Walking & Cycle maps

Good morning Beryl,

Several months ago when you joined Wayne Chisnall and I in a meeting with Wayne Horner you
mentioned that you and the Reserves Dept team were still using and working to develop the future off
road walk and cycle pathways that were developed by the Mapua Walkways Group (MWG) that at the
time was lead by Sarah McLoed.

At a recent MDCA sub committee meeting of the 'Mapua Livability Group' (MLG) one of the tasks we have
set ourselves is to look at the walk and cycle paths already identified MWG and that are on TDC's radar in
the hope  to expand these links to ensure what already exists link in with future tracks in and around the
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